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MEMORANDUM  

TO:   School District Superintendents 
 
FROM:  Jacob Oliva, Senior Chancellor 
 
  Juan Copa, Deputy Commissioner 
  Division of Accountability, Research and Measurement 
 
DATE:  August 19, 2022  
 
SUBJECT:  2021-22 School, District and State Report Cards 

Contact Information: 
Tammy Duncan 
850-245-0437 
BITeam@fldoe.org  
DPS: 2022-125 

The department is pleased to announce the release of the 2021-22 School, District and State Report Cards 
in the Know Your Schools Portal (http://knowyourschoolsfl.org). These report cards continue to serve as 
a valuable resource for parents, educators and stakeholders by offering transparency into how Florida’s 
districts and schools are doing with regard to student achievement and success. 

The 2021-22 Florida Report Cards provide the 2021-22 performance data and additional education 
information and outcomes compared to prior years’ data in easy to understand formats, and a “Map and 
Compare Schools” tool that allows families to search and compare schools. School accountability data 
contained within these report cards will be updated, if applicable, following the conclusion of the appeals 
process. The department will continue to update information in these report cards throughout the year as 
new data become available. 

We encourage you to share this information with parents, educators and stakeholders in your community 
and to provide your valuable feedback through the portal to help us continue to make the Florida Report 
Cards the central education data resource for Florida’s communities. For more information about the 
2021-22 School, District and State Report Cards or the Know Your Schools Portal, please contact the 
Division of Accountability, Research and Measurement at BITeam@fldoe.org or 850-245-0437.  
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